M.RCKsef

7 Optober 1957

U.8. fyrmy Engineer District, Few York
Corpe of Fngineers

111 Fagt 16th Street

Yew York 3, New York

Re: Construction of Special
ABA Facilities, lecnardo, N.J.

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of 19 August 1957, NANKJS, regarding the
Installation of Railromd Crossing Signals at the Isonardo Hike Site,

The drawings and egquipment shown are approved for general arrangement with
the requirement that the installation must bte in conscnance with the existing
system,

Very truly yours,

ENS, CEC, USH
Acting Publie YWorks Officer





